From: Lisa Leuchter

To: Alla Skipper

Subject: Re: Contract No. 2012-07 VENDING SERVICES
Date: Wednesday, May 17, 2017 9:27:57 PM

Hello Alla,

I apologize for the delayed in response; | have been travelling. Yes | will renew the contract for another term. | hope
you are well. Thank you.

Regards,

Lisa R. Leuchter
Co-Owner | 941-751-3333 | snackworksinc.com

|_E

Your Workplace Refreshment Specialists

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This message is intended for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain
information that is confidential, privileged and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any printing, copying, dissemination, distribution, disclosure or forwarding of this
communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please contact the sender immediately and delete it

from your system.

On Mon, May 15, 2017 at 11:08 AM, Alla Skipper <askipper@cityofnorthport.com> wrote:

Good morning Lisa,

Contract No. 2012-07 expired on May 14, 2017. By mutual agreement, this
Contract may be extended for an additional one (1) - five (5) - year term, through
MAY 14, 2022, under the same terms and conditions as the original Contract.

Please respond at your earliest possible convenience, if you are in agreement to
extend for an additional (1) — five (5)-year term.

As | will need your approval to formalize the renewal, provided both parties agree.


mailto:askipper@cityofnorthport.com
http://snackworksinc.com/
mailto:askipper@cityofnorthport.com

Thank you in advance for your anticipated cooperation.

Alla

Alla V Skipper, CPPB

Senior Contract Specialist
Finance Department
Purchasing Division

4970 City Hall Blvd., Ste 337

North Port, Florida 34286

Tel: 941.429.7172

Fax: 941.429.7173

E-mail: askipper@cityofnorthport.com

Web: http://www.cityofnorthport.com/index.aspx?page=179

A City where you can "Achieve Anything."

E-mail messages sent or received by City of North Port officials and employees in
connection with official City business are public records subject to disclosure under the
Florida Public Records Act.
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